PORTERVILLE COLLEGE

Pathways to Success & Equity Committee Minutes 2:30 PM - 3:30 PM • Tuesday, February 25, 2020 • L-405

Present: Cindy Pummill, Araceli Carranza, Michael Carley, Connie Gutierrez, Primavera Arvizu, Ethan Hartsell, Reagen Dozier, and Mary Jo Jordan.

I. Call to Order - Primavera Arvizu called the meeting to order @ 2:35pm.

II. Approval of Agenda

Approval of the February 25, 2020 SEC Agenda was moved by Araceli Carranza, and seconded by Connie Gutierrez and carried on with the consensus of the committee.

III. Approval of Minutes

Cindy Pummill moved motion to approve the minutes from 1/28/20, and Michael Carley seconded and carried with the consensus of the committee.

- **IV. Marketing Report** Primavera Arvizu and Cindy Pummill met with Roger Perez this week and he said that they are on track regarding the Marketing Plan. The mapping portion will be done as well. It will consist of a statement of each degree. He also said that the Geo Fencing and Car Advertising are in process for marketing. Roger created PC Logos for Pirate Maps they are still in process.
- V. Pirate Maps Next Steps Cindy Pummill shared that the mapping committee is meeting on Friday to finalize the statements that they are writing for each grouping of degrees. The Entry Team will be meeting every Wednesday to go over orientation and they are getting close to being finished. The ATD Coach will be meeting with them. Marketing committee will be meeting next week to go over the plan.
- VI. Guided Pathways Scale of Adoption Self-Assessment Report Final Primavera mentioned that this report was final no other changes were made. It was approved by Academic Senate and is waiting for the President to approve.
- VII. April 3rd Meeting (ATD Coach) Primavera: The ATD Coach will meet with the Entry Team. The coach will be helping the committee to brainstorm and map out what we should be focusing on regarding the Entry component of students entering into the college.
- VIII. April 17th Meeting (Coach) The ATD coach will be meeting with the planning team and others regarding the student completion teams that they have been discussing. The ATD coach will help us brainstorm what will be the best fit for us at Porterville College

regarding Student Success or Student Completion Teams. An invite will be sent to the individuals.

IX. Reports

- **a. Data Team Update-** Michael Carley shared that they have been looking at the Equity Data and getting everything ready for the Faculty Summit. They have new members that have joined the Data Team.
- **b. SEA Update-** Primavera mentioned that Erin Wingfield is at a conference. The SEA Fund is braiding funds for Professional Development.
- c. ASPC Update- No Update
- X. Announcements Primavera Arvizu thanked Michael Carley for submitting the Leader College of Distinction application. She thanked him and the committee for all the work with the Student Success Strategies and Initiatives. Porterville College was recognized as a Leader College of Distinction by Achieving the Dream. Primavera shared an Achieving the Dream report that the Board is asking to us to fill out. Primavera mentioned that this needs to be completed by the April Board Meeting. The committee looked at Student Transfers Data. Primavera will work with Michael Carley, Carmen Martin, and Reagen Dozier and will bring a draft back to the committee. Primavera mentioned that she would like to plan a lunch to recognize everyone that has been involved with the Pirate Map process.
- XI. Discussion/Questions- The committee discussed the ATD conference feedback: Reagen Dozier gave her feedback regarding the ATD Conference. She mentioned she thought it was interesting that the components are nationwide and seeing the different schools successes and failures. She mentioned that the Fourth Pillar of Ensuring Learning: They want to go full force into Professional Development opportunities for faculty within the Equity framework. Primavera and Cindy met with someone from Pierce College and discussed their implementation of Guided Pathways. They are hoping to invite her to Flex Day because they mentioned she has an array of things that she does for Faculty Learning and Psychology of choice and how it works for students.

Adjournment – Meeting adjourned at 3:22 p.m.